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Dear Menna,
NRW Screening Request FLA137 24-25 Fort Wood

Thank you for your felling licence consultation. | have reviewed the map boundaries against
the regional HistoricEnvironmentRecord (HER) and other sources and note the consultation
area lies close to the Scheduled Ancient Monument, Trelessy Defended Enclosure PE563,
therefore Cadw must be consulted. | am copying this response to Louise Mees Inspector of
Ancient Monuments and Archaeology (South West Wales).

| also note the following feature within the consultation area.

PRN130877 FACTORY WOOQOD POST MEDIEVAL OUTBUILDING SN1757907684
Outbuilding recorded on 1st and 2nd Edition Ordnance Survey Map. A. Powell 2024.
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The current condition of this feature is unknown; however, it may survive as ruin, earthwork
or below ground archaeology. We advise that the historic environment feature (labelled on
the map above and marked with a green polygon) is protected from damage during forest
operations, to comply with UKFS Forests and the historic environment guidance.

There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of
which we have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it
is important that Heneb — The Trust for Welsh Archaeology, Heritage Management Dyfed
region is informed and further information and advice can then be provided as required.

Alexandra Powell
Heritage Management Archaeologist
a.powell@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk
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